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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-10-30 14:39:15 PDT
RE FL SOS - LZ order # 6360404
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742]| tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 50028

This transmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distibution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient {or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
meassage. LegalZoom is not an attomey and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without natice.

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.corn [BizCopier @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, Octcber 30, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER.

TO:  Registration Section

Division uf Corporations

sypipcy: FRESH AIR SYSTEMS LLC
(Mame of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Anticles of Ameridment and fee(s) are submined. for filing.

Please retumn all correspondence concerning this matier 1o the ib![owing:

Tony Burroughs

[(Name of Porsen)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Fim/Company)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180
(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

{Ciry/Sune and Lip Code)y

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Tony Burroughs a( 323 1962-8600 £ 2oL
(Name of Person) ’ {Area Code & Davtime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is atheck for the following amount:’

[7]s25.00 Filing Fee [ ]$30.00 Filing Fee & []$55.00 Filing Fee & {]560.00 Filing Fee,
Certificale of Status Cerlified Copy Certificute of Slatus &
o (additional copy is enclosed) Centified Copy

(additinnal copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS; - STREET/COURIER APDRESS!
Reyigwration Secrion. T Registration Section

Division of Carporations Division of Corporations

E.O. Box 6327 Cliton Building )
Tallahassee, FL 32314 . 2661 Exeeative Center Circle

Tallahasses, FL 32301

2008-10-30 14,3546 PDT 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT 1 D
TO N gxE
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION Z I8¢
OF - %Ez
= =R
FRESH AIR SYSTEMS LLC = g
‘(Name.of the Limited Liahility (’umg.mv as it now appears on our recards.) o
(A Torida Cimited Liability Company
I'he Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were.filed on 09/10/2009 ancl assigned
Florids document numhber 109000087370 .

This amendmant is submitied to amend the: following:

A. Wamending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company hete:

The.new name must be'distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the-designation “ULC™ or the ahbreviation
“L.LCr

B. ifamcnding the registered agent and/or registered office address.on our records, enter the name of the new:
rugistéved agent andiur the wew cepistered olfice address rere:

Name of New Repistered A gent:

New Reiisiered Clice Address:

" (Ewrer Florlda street address)

» Frarida

Cink . o~ (Zip Concdis)

New Registered Agent’s Sigyature, if changing Registered Agent:

Thereby acveptahe appeimmaoent asrogistered agent and.agree (o act in this capacity. d furither ugee 1o comply ywich
the provisions of all statutes relative (o the proper and complete performuance of my dwiies, and I am familiarwith and
accept ilte .obligations of my position as registered.agent as provided for-in Chapter 608, F.5. O, (f this dociment Is

heing filed 1o merely reflect  chawge in the registered-office adedress, 1 .‘Jur ebJ ‘confirm that the Jmurcd Liability
company has been notified in-writing of this change.

(F Changing Regisiered Agent, Sign.

Page T of 2
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If amending the Managers.or Managing Members on our records,
or Managing Member being added or removed firom gur records:

MGR = Mannger
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name.

Tvpe of Action

1 Aad

4[:] Remove

[ 1add

] Remave

[ada

[[JRemove

I Jaad

[ !Renuwe

A

[TRemove

{Tadd

[T JRemove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) heres (Awach adiditional shreets, if nécessary.)

Article li. The street address of the principal office and the mailing address

of the LLC shall'be: 481 N. State Rd. 434, Suite:113, Altamonte Springs, FL 32714 _

Arlicle V. The address of alt the ' members shall be:

481 N. Stale Rd. 434, Suite 113, Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

Dued ST to 2009

LGV Z- AONGO

i T

ignallire

James Hayman, mamber

or.authonized representative of a member .

Typed or prlnted name of signee -
Tape 2002 '
Filing Fee: $25.00

address of ench Munaper



